

Vietnam

Basic Addresses

Compiled by:

Swiss Business Association / Vietnam Office

Hanoi, October 2018

DEPARTMENTS OF STATE AND MINISTRIES

Ministry of Industry and Trade

54 Hai Ba Trung St., Hoan Kiem District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3220 2101 or 84 24 3220 2568

Fax: +84 24 3220 2525 or 84 24 3826 4696

Website: <http://www.moit.gov.vn>

Ministry of Planning and Investment (MPI)

2 Hoang Van Thu Str., Ba Đình District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24.3845 5298;

Fax: +84 24 3823 4453

Website: <http://www.mpi.gov.vn>

Ministry of Finance

28 Tran Hung Dao Str., Hoan Kiem District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3220 2828

Fax: +84 24 3220 8010 or 84 24 3220 8020 or 84 24 3220 8021

Email: support@mof.gov.vn

Website: <http://www.mof.gov.vn>

Ministry of Information and Communications

18 Nguyen Du Str., Hoan Kiem District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 39437097

Fax: +84 24 38260477

Website: <http://www.mic.gov.vn>

Ministry of Transport

80 Tran Hung Dao Str., Hoan Kiem District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: 84-24 39413201/39424015

Fax: (024) 39423291/39422386

Website: <http://www.mt.gov.vn>

Ministry of Construction

37 Le Dai Hanh Str., Hai Ba Trung District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 39760271/39760272/39760278

Fax: +84 24 39762153

Website: <http://www.moc.gov.vn>

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

2 Ngoc Ha Str., Ba Dinh District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 38439901/38468161

Fax: 024.38454319

Email: bnn@mard.gov.vn

Website: <https://www.mard.gov.vn>

Ministry of Health

138A Giang Vo Str., Ba Dinh District

Hanoi Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3273 2273

Email: byt@moh.gov.vn

Fax: +84 24 3846 4051

Website: www.moh.gov.vn

Ministry of Science and Technology

113 Tran Duy Hung Str., Cau Giay District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3943 7056/3943 8970/3556 0696.

Fax: +84 24 3943 9733

Website: <http://www.most.gov.vn>

Ministry of Education and Training

49 Dai Co Vietnam Str., Hai Ba Trung District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3869 5144 or 84 24 3869 7215

Fax: +84 24 3869 4085

Website: <http://www.moet.gov.vn/>

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

10 Ton That Thuyet St., Cau Giay District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3 795 6868 –

Fax: +84 24 3 8359221

Website: <http://www.monre.gov.vn>

Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism

51 Ngo Quyen St, Hoan Kiem District,

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3.9438231 - 3.9439232

Fax: (84-24) 3.9439009

Website: <https://bvhttdl.gov.vn/>

State Bank of Vietnam

49 Ly Thai To Str., Hoan Kiem District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3826 8771/38243025/39342322

Fax: +84 24 3934 9569

Website: <http://www.sbv.gov.vn>

Foreign Investment Agency (under the MPI)

2 Hoang Van Thu Str., Ba Dinh District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 080 48461

Fax: +84 24 3734 3769

Website: <http://fia.mpi.gov.vn/>

Responsible for

- *State management of the foreign direct investment activities in Vietnam*

- *To guide domestic and foreign investors about the investment procedures for foreign direct investment projects in Vietnam and investment projects of Vietnam abroad;*
- *To receive the documents of projects subject to the authority of the Prime Minister and of the Ministry of Planning and Investment;*
- *To take part in assessing foreign direct investment projects*
- *To grant investment licenses*

Investment Promotion Center - North Vietnam

Foreign Investment Agency, MPI

Office: Room 402, 5th Floor, No. 65 Van Mieu Str, Ha Noi

Tel: 0243.7475998

Fax: (84-24) 3 8437927

Mobile: 0936706888

Email: sonmpi@gmail.com

Website : ipc.mpi.gov.vn; ipcn.vn

Responsible for:

- *To assist foreign investors to do business in Vietnam and to support investment promotion activities and trade mission delegations overseas.*
- *In detail, their missions are to organize inward and outward seminars, conferences, business matching forums; investment and trade exhibitions, fairs; seeking land to invest; seeking the partners; training activities; surveys and site visits; direct meetings and so on.*

General Department of Customs (under the Ministry of Finance)

E3 – Duong Dinh Nghe street, Cau Giay District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +8424 39440833

Fax: +84 4 3872 5949

Website: www.customs.gov.vn

General Department of Taxation (under the Ministry of Finance)

123 Lo Duc Str., Hai Ba Trung District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3972 4204 /3972 4209 /3971 2555

Fax: +84 4 3971 2286

Website: www.gdt.gov.vn

General Statistics Office (under the MPI)

54 Nguyen Chi Thanh Street, Dong Da

Hanoi – Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 73046666

Fax: 024 73077997

Website: www.gso.gov.vn

National Office of Intellectual Property of Vietnam

(under the [Ministry of Science and Technology](#))

384 - 386 Nguyen Trai, Thanh Xuan District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3858 3069

Fax: +84 4 3858 4002

Website: www.noip.gov.vn

Drug Administration of Vietnam (DAV) (under the Ministry of Health)

138A Giang Vo Str., Ba Dinh District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3736 6483

Fax: +84 24 3823 4758

Website: <http://www.dav.gov.vn/>

In charge of

- *To make national policies in management of pharmaceuticals and cosmetics*
- *Registration of pharmaceutical and cosmetic products*

Vietnam Food Administration (VFA), (under the Ministry of Health)

138A Giang Vo Str., Ba Dinh District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 4 3846 4489/38463702

Fax: +84 4 3846 3739

Website: www.vfa.gov.vn

In charge of

- *To make national policies in management of food safety.*
- *To develop or participate in development of regulations, standards, procedures in food hygiene and safety.*

Vietnam Environment Administration

10 Ton That Thuyet Street

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 39424581

Fax: +84 24 38223189

Website: <http://vea.gov.vn>

Vietnam National Administration of Tourism, (under the [Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism](#))

80 Quan Su Str., Hoan Kiem District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3942 3760

Fax: +84 4 3942 4115

Websites: www.vietnamtourism.gov.vn or www.vietnamtourism.com

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS

Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry VCCI

VCCI Building

9 Dao Duy Anh Str.

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3574 2022

Fax: +84 24 3574 2020

Website: www.vcci.com.vn

Vietnam Association of Mechanical Industry

4th floor, 20 An Trạch Street

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3936 8503

Fax: +84 24 3936 8504

Website: www.vami.com.vn

Vietnam Anti-Counterfeit and Intellectual Property Protection Association of Foreign-Invested Enterprises (VACIP).

C/O Baker & McKenzie LLP

13th Floor, Vietcombank Tower

198 Tran Quang Khai Str., Hoan Kiem District

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 4 3825 1428; 3825 1429; 3825 1430

Fax: +84 4 3825 1432

Vietnam Pharmaceutical Companies Association

12 Ngo Tat To Street, Dong Da district

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3846 5223

Fax: +84 24 3846 5224

Website: www.vnpca.org.vn

Vietnam' Association of Foreign Invested Enterprises (VAFIE)

65 Van Mieu Str.

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 24 3843 7925

Fax: +84 24 3823 2786

Website: www.vafie.org.vn

Vietnam Electronic Industries Association

11th Floor, MIPEC TOWER Building, 229 Tay Son Street, Dong Da district.

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel: +84 4 3933 2845

Fax: +84 4 3933 2846

Website: www.veia.org.vn

Vietnam Software Association (VINASA)

11th floor, Cung Tri Thuc building

01 Ton That Thuyet Street

Hanoi - Vietnam

Tel : +84 24 3577 2336/3577 2338

Fax : +84 24 3577 2337

Website : www.vinasa.org.vn

Vietnam Association of Seafood Exporters and Producers

No. 218 Nguyen Quy Canh Street, KĐT An Phú-An Khánh, District 2

Hochiminh city, Vietnam

Tel: +84 28 6281 0430

Fax: +84 28 6281 0437

Website: <http://www.vasep.com.vn/>

Date:

11 October 2018

Author:

Duong Thanh Tu, Trade Officer

Author's address:

Embassy of Switzerland

Hanoi Central Building Office, 15th floor,

44B Ly Thuong Kiet Street, Hanoi

Tel. +84 24 3934 65 89

Email: thanh-tu.duong@eda.admin.ch